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Carrie Howder

From: Lisa Cavazos <LCavazos@susmangodfrey.com>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:58 PM
To: Andres Healy; Lexie White; Steve Seigel; Zach Savage; Chris Henry
Cc: Michelle Wimmer
Subject: 2020-08-24 Ancora-LG (no doc) Order Granting Jnt Mtn to Amend Scheduling Order

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov  
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 2:46 PM 
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 1:20-cv-00034-ADA Ancora Technologies, Inc. v. LG Electronics, Inc. et al Order on Motion to 
Amend/Correct 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e-mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court [LIVE] 

Western District of Texas 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered on 8/24/2020 at 2:45 PM CDT and filed on 8/24/2020  
Case Name:  Ancora Technologies, Inc. v. LG Electronics, Inc. et al 
Case Number: 1:20-cv-00034-ADA 

Filer: 
Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
Text Order GRANTING [94] Motion to Amend/Correct entered by Judge Alan D Albright. Came on for consideration is 
the Parties joint motion to modify the scheduling order. Noting that it is joint motion and good cause exists, the Court 
GRANTS the Motion. The Scheduling Order is amended to extend the deadline by which to serve Final Infringement 
and Invalidity Contentions from August 28, 2020 to and including October 2, 2020.(This is a text-only entry generated 
by the court. There is no document associated with this entry.) (hs)  

1:20-cv-00034-ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to:  

Andres Healy     ahealy@susmangodfrey.com, ecf-163a9996f53c@ecf.pacerpro.com, nkustok@susmangodfrey.com  
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Andrew Thompson Gorham     tom@gillamsmithlaw.com, 9501470420@filings.docketbird.com, 
wendy@gillamsmithlaw.com  

Anupam Sharma     asharma@cov.com, docketing@cov.com, jglick@cov.com, jkoch@cov.com, jromanow@cov.com  

Charles L. Ainsworth     charley@pbatyler.com, dattaway@pbatyler.com  

Collin W. Park     collin.park@morganlewis.com, wayne.maydwell@morganlewis.com  

Elizabeth M. Chiaviello     elizabeth.chiaviello@morganlewis.com, wayne.maydwell@morganlewis.com  

Eric T. O'Brien     eobrien@cov.com  

Harry Lee Gillam , Jr     gil@gillamsmithlaw.com, 1287420420@filings.docketbird.com, wendy@gillamsmithlaw.com  

Jared Frisch     jfrisch@cov.com  

Lexie G. White     lwhite@susmangodfrey.com, LCavazos@susmangodfrey.com  

Melissa Richards Smith     melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com, 4293145420@filings.docketbird.com, 
diana@gillamsmithlaw.com  

Richard L. Rainey     rrainey@cov.com  

Robert Christopher Bunt     rcbunt@pbatyler.com, dattaway@pbatyler.com  

Robert T. Haslam     rhaslam@cov.com, jkoch@cov.com, jromanow@cov.com  

Steven M. Seigel     sseigel@susmangodfrey.com, mwimmer@susmangodfrey.com  

Thomas R Davis     thomas.davis@morganlewis.com, angela.woods@morganlewis.com, mlbhofilings@morganlewis.com  

Winstol D. Carter , Jr     wcarter@morganlewis.com, mlbhofilings@morganlewis.com  

Zachary Savage     zsavage@susmangodfrey.com, ehenke@susmangodfrey.com  

1:20-cv-00034-ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
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